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Past Performance Questionnaire 

Attachment 1
RFP NNL12438740R
EVALUATION OF PAST PERFORMANCE: INSTRUCTIONS

Section I identifies contract information and is to be completed by the offeror.  All remaining sections should be completed by the evaluator (e.g. contracting officer, program manager, COTR, etc.).  

Sections II – III identify descriptive information about you (the evaluator) and your contract. 

Section IV requests your performance ratings for the offeror/contractor.  This section is meant to supplement rather than duplicate CPARS/PPIRS reports, as in explained further in the instructions for that Section.

Section V lists the major technical work areas within our Statement of Work (SOW) and requests that you provide information to help NASA understand the similarities between your contract work and ours. 




This form contains Source Selection Information when completed.  See FAR 3.104.

I.  CONTRACT INFORMATION: 
(Note: The offeror or significant subcontractor should complete this section before forwarding questionnaire to its customer.)
A. Name of Company Being Evaluated:

B. Address:

C. Contract Number:

D. Contract Type:

E. Contract Value:
    (Note: If an IDIQ contract, please indicate the value of tasks issued, not the maximum
     contract value)
F. Period of Performance:  From:               To:

II.  DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT:

During the contract performance being evaluated, this company was the:
 _____   Prime Contractor
 _____   Subcontractor
Does a corporate or business relationship exist between the company being evaluated and your organization?       ____ No, ___ Yes.  If Yes, please describe.

III.  EVALUATOR

Name:

Title:

Organization:

Address:

e-mail address:

Telephone No.:

Fax No.:

IV.  Performance Ratings
RATINGS:  Please rate each item listed in the table below using the following rating scale, which is from the Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting System (CPARS).  If you have posted a CPARS report for this contract to PPIRS in the last 6 months, please make note of that fact and skip the table in this section then proceed to Section V; otherwise please complete this table to rate the Contractor’s performance since its last CPARS report (or for the life of the contract if no CPARS reports exist).
E
Exceptional
VG
Very Good
S
Satisfactory
M
Marginal
U
Unsatisfactory

N/A
Does not apply to your contract

	Rating Categories
	Performance Rating

	1. Quality of Product/Service (Rate performance for each of the  following):
	

	· Mechanical and electric/electronic designs
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	· Participation in design review panels
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	· Engineering analysis (of hardware designs, electronic systems, instrumentation, etc.)
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	· Fabrication of mechanical and electrical/electronics subsystems, hardware and components 
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	· Calibration, testing, assembly and installation of fabricated hardware and components
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	2. Schedule:   How effective was contractor in completing all PWS/SOW requirements within the time specified?
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	3. Cost:   How effective was contractor in estimating and controlling costs?
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	4. Business Relations: 
	

	· How responsive was contractor to technical directions?
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	· How effective was contractor in cooperating, communicating and maintaining working relationship with customers?
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	5. Management of Personnel:   How effective was contractor in recruiting skilled personnel, either through direct hire or subcontract?
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	6. Safety & Health:   How well did contractor comply with safety, environmental and health requirements, rules, and regulations?
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	7. Higher Level Quality Standards:  If applicable, how well did contractor comply with ISO or AS quality standards in contract?
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	Overall Contract Performance Rating
	E
	VG
	S
	M
	U
	N/A

	Comments (comments for all ratings are desired, and will be especially helpful in cases where Excellent and/or Unsatisfactory ratings are given.  Examples: if contractor regularly completed work ahead of schedule or was exceptionally responsive to government-directed changes):




V.  Amount of Work Performed (Relevance) 
In the table below (“Technical Work Areas”), please indicate the amount of work for each area that the contractor has performed under your contract using the following rating scale:
E
Extensive amount of work was performed under your contract

M
Moderate amount of work was performed under your contract

S
Small amount of work was performed under your contract

N/A
Work was not performed under your contract 
This will assist us in determining how relevant the work performed on your contract is to our requirement.
	TECHNICAL WORK AREAS
	Amount of Work Performed


	Design and/or Analysis Experience 
	

	Metal Models (Cryogenic, Room, and High Temperature) Design
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Composite Models (Graphite and Fiberglass) Design
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Wind Tunnel Model Support Hardware (Stings and Adapters) Design
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Flight Hardware Design
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Electrical/Electronic Systems Design
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	CAD/CAM Design
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Drawing Configuration Control
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Finite Element Analysis
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Structural Analysis
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Thermal Analysis
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Calibration, Testing, Assembly, and Installation
	

	Systems Integration
	E
	M
	S
	N/A


	TECHNICAL WORK AREAS

(continued)
	Amount of Work Performed

	Fabrication Experience
	

	Metal and Composite Models
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Flight Hardware
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Electrical/Electronic Systems
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Numerically-Controlled (NC) Machining
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	High-Speed Machining
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Model Instrumentation
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Electrical Discharge Machine (EDM) Technology
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Rapid Prototyping
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Heavy Metal Forming and Welding
	E
	M
	S
	N/A

	Documentation of material, inspections, and tests
	E
	M
	S
	N/A


VI. Award Fee
Is there an award fee?  If so, please give the overall adjective ratings and scores for the last six evaluation periods (three years): 

	Review Period (dates)
	Adjective Rating
	Score

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


VII.  CONCLUSIONS

Would you recommend this Contractor for another contract?  Why?  Please add any comments you feel are pertinent.
Please send the completed form by e-mail to � HYPERLINK "mailto:Drena.J.McIntosh@nasa.gov" �Drena.J.McIntosh@nasa.gov�   





             Solicitation No. NNL12438740R              DUE:  Sep 13, 2012r
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